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TO:  Susan Hicks 
 
FROM: Christopher M. Ryan, Ph.D., Vice Chair    
 
DATE:  February 22, 2005  
 
PROTOCOL: Ethnicity and Education in  Sakha Republic (Yakutia) 
 
IRB Number:   0502045 
 
The above-referenced protocol has been reviewed by the University of Pittsburgh 
Institutional Review Board.  Based on the information provided in the IRB protocol, this 
project meets all the necessary criteria for an exemption, and is hereby designated as 
“exempt” under section 45 CFR 46.101(b)(2).   
 
The regulations of the University of Pittsburgh IRB require that exempt protocols be re-
reviewed every three years.  If you wish to continue the research after that time, a new 
application must be submitted.   
 

• If any modifications are made to this project, please submit an ‘exempt 
modification’ form to the IRB. 

 
• Please advise the IRB when your project has been completed so that it may be 

officially terminated in the IRB database.   
 

• This research study may be audited by the University of Pittsburgh Research 
Conduct and Compliance Office. 

 
Approval Date: February 22, 2005 
Renewal Date: February 22, 2008  
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